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June 19, 2014

MEMAOARANDUM

TO: Reza Peigahi
Chatr, Faculty Senat
FROM: Alexander Gonzale:
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of May 15, 2014

[ am in receipt of the Faculty Senate’s memorandum of May 16, 2014 regarding actions
taken by the Faculty Senate at its meeting of May 15, 2014.

The appointment of Elvia Ramirez and Mi-Suk Seo to the Committee on Diversity Awards
for a term of 2014-2016 is accepted (FS 13/14-130).

Based on Program Review results, the recommendation regarding approved continuation of
all degree programs in the Department of Sociology be approved for six years ot until the
next program review is accepted (FS 13/14-132).

The recommendation amending the interim Sacramento State University Degree Revocation
Policy and Procedures is not accepted (FS 13/14-107). Please convey my thanks to the

Senate for its diligent work in reviewing the interim policy and providing input.

The recommendation revising the General Education Area C Learning Goals and Outcomes
is accepted (FS 13/14-116).

The recommendation amending the Modification in and Deletion of Existing Programs
Policy is accepted (FS 13/14-117).

The appointment of Candace Gregory-Abbott to the Grade Appeal Procedural Appeals
Board for a term of 2014-20. . is accepted . » 13/14-119).

Thank you for your attention.
[\G/C)

cc: Fraka Harmsen, Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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